

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/shailendra-joshi-a35855184 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Engineering

English

Project Management

Shailendra Joshi

Ex Chief secretary and former Advisor to Govt of Telangana
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Summary

Experienced Administrator with a demonstrated history of working in the government at various levels. Skilled in Engineering, Strategy, English, Problem Solving, and Leadership. Strong professional with a Doctor of Philosophy - PhD focused in Intergovernmental fiscal transfers and the Environment from TERI School of Advanced Studies.

Experience

Caspian

1 year 8 months

Independent Director

January 2022 - Present (1 year 8 months)
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Independent director

January 2022 - Present (1 year 8 months)
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Govt of Telangana

Advisor

January 2020 - Present (3 years 8 months)

Government of Telangana

Chief Secretary

January 2018 - December 2019 (2 years)
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Education

TERI School of Advanced Studies

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Intergovernmental fiscal transfers and the Environment · (2006 - 2010)

Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi

Master of Technology - MTech, Electrical, Electronics and Communications
and radar Engineering · (1981 - 1983)

Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electrical, Electronics and Communications
Engineering · (1977 - 1981)